
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Saturday, December 6, 2025 1:18:19 PM

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee

Name Grace M Mojica

Email Address gracem.m@hotmail.com

Organization Resident

Address 1643 Howland Blvd

City Deltona

State FLORIDA

Zip Code 32738

Phone Number 4079658114

Fax Number Field not completed.

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

16 to 20 Years

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

District 4

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia
County?

Yes

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us


Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Non employed at this time

Please summarize your
work experience.

20 prior years of Low Income Housing & Property Management.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

I’ve served in PA as a community Organizer for events to serve
through local churches . Here in Deland , I am the Secretary of
Iglesia La Viña, Lead Women’s Ministry and coordinate church
events. I also participate actively with Mission Talk . Mission Talk
which is a non profit organization that empowers Latino churches
to live out their call to justice and community transformation by
drawing on core faith values like grace, compassion, and the
common good.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

I am fully bilingual . Compassionate . Team player. Great listener
. Love to serve and share inputs if needed.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

I will like to serve in this committee because I believe will give me
the opportunity to learn a new experience but also will provide a
path way for me to contribute ideas and knowledge learned
through the journey in my past career in Housing

Potential Conflict of
Interest

I don’t see one . Unless rules or regulations that I am not
familiarize with.

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

Never



List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Reverend Ricardo Cortijo (201) 250-7889
711 N Frankfort Ave, Deland, Florida 32724
Stephen Telphare (386) 631-0523
1380 N Old Mill Drive, Deltona FLORIDA 32725
Fredi Tranquilino (386) 747-6722
4540 Harmony Woods Trail Deleon Springs FL 32130

Additional Information
or Comments

None
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